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July 28, 2014

Jon MacGuillis

Palm Beach County

100 Australian Avenue

West Palm Beach, Fltorida 33406

Re:ZV-2013-03108
Allegro at Boynton Beach
CH Project No. 11-0901

Dear Jon,

On behalf of Allegro at Boynton Beach LLC and Allegro Senior Living LLC we are forwarding this
correspondence to formally request that Zoning Variance ZV - 2013-03108 be withdrawn without
prejudice. We appreciate all of the time and effort that your staff has devoted to this request. We look
forward to your continued cooperation as we bring Allegro at Boynton Beach to completion. Should you
have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
Cotleur & Hearing, Inc.

Donaldson E. Hearing ASLA, LEED® AP
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